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From,

Shailendra Singh V
205,2nd Floor, B Block
MBR STEEPLE,
Devarachikenahalli,
Begur Road,
Bangalore-560 068
Ph:9448729180.

To,

P T Nirmal Kumar

Central Asst. Public Information Officer (CAPIO)
CGMT Oftice, BSNL,

No.1,S.V. Road,

Halasuru, Bangalore-560 008.

Sub: Information sought under RTI Act, 2005-reg.
Dear Sir,

I kindly request you to provide the following information under RTI Act, 2005 in
respect of Canteen of CGM Office, Bangalore. I am enclosing Indian Postal Order
(IPO No.30F 070365) for Rs.10 towards application fee, as per the provisions of
RTT Act, 2005.

1) Whether the rates for the food items sold in the canteen are same for both
employees and General Public?

2) Provide the rates applicable for employees in respect of the food items sold
in the canteen

3) Whether the price list to be displayed as per the Tender Agreement? If so,
why the Canteen Committee is not ensuring the display of price list?

4) Whether the staff in the canteen should wear uniforms and badge as per the
Tender Agreement? If so, whether it was adhered to? If not, whether any
action was taken by the Canteen Committee?

5) What are main conditions to be followed by the successful contractor as per
the Tender Agreement?

6) Whether the Menu Card is strictly adhered to? If not, whether any penalty is
imposed as per the Tender Agreement?




7) Whether any surprise checks has been made by the Canteen Committee to
ensure the tender conditions? If so, what were the observations made by the
Canteen Committee?

Thanking You.

Faithfully Yours
22/12/2015

Bangalore. = = M %

Shailendra Singh V




BHARAT SANCHAR NIGAM LIMITED -

(A Gowvt of India Enterprise)
Office of CGM Telecom, Karnataka Circle, No.1, S.V.Road, Halasuru, Bangalore-560008

To

Sri. Shailendra Singh V,

205, 2™ Floor, B Block,

MBR STEEPLE, Devarachikenahalli,
Begur Road, Bangalore 560 068.

No.RTI/2015-16/C-76/4 @ Dated @ BG- 8, the 16.01.2016

Sub: Supply of information under Right to Information Act - 2005.
Ref: Your RTI application dated 22.12.2015, received on 26.12.2015.

Please refer to your above-mentioned RTI application. In this regard, it is stated
that the information sought are in the form of interrogative questions pertaining to O/o
Chief @ General Manager Telecom Canteen. The CIC in case No.
CIC/BS/A/2014/001128/7807 has clarified that the CPIO, under the RTI ACT, is required
to furnish information/documents as available on record, however eliciting answers to
queries, redressal of grievance, reasons for non-compliance of rules/contesting the
actions of the respondent public authority are outside the purview of the Act.
Accordingly, the information sought by you do not come under the purview of RTI Act.
However, a copy of agreement made between O/o CGMT and Caterer/Contractor, which
contains most of the information sought by you is furnished herewith.

DM e

N. Venkateshwara Rao
PGM (HR/Admn) & CP1 0O
O/o Chief General Manager Telecom
Karnataka Circle, Bengaluru - 560 008
(Ph: 080-25576544, FAX: 25576545)

Encl: As Above (eight pages).

The name and address of the First Appellate Authority for your RTI Case is Shri P.
Nagaraju, CGMT, Kamataka Circle, No.1, S. V. Road, Halasuru, Bengaluru—-08



